

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF HAWAII

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,)	CR. NO. 20-00044 LEK
)	
Plaintiff,)	VERDICT FORM
)	
vs.)	
)	
)	
JASON TAGALOA,	(01))	
CRAIG PINKNEY, and	(02))	
JONATHAN TAUM,	(03))	
)	
Defendants.)	
)	

FILED IN THE
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF HAWAII
JUL 08 2022
at 4 o'clock and 5 min. PM
CLERK, U.S. DISTRICT COURT

VERDICT FORM

We, the Jury, unanimously find the following:

COUNT ONE

With respect to Count One, the charge of depriving Chawn Kaili of his constitutional rights, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 242, we find defendant JASON TAGALOA:

_____ Not Guilty X Guilty

With respect to Count One, the charge of depriving Chawn Kaili of his constitutional rights, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 242, we find defendant CRAIG PINKNEY:

_____ Not Guilty X Guilty

With respect to Count One, the charge of depriving Chawn Kaili of his constitutional rights, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 242, we find defendant JONATHAN TAUM:

_____ Not Guilty X Guilty

COUNT TWO

With respect to Count Two, the charge of depriving Chawn Kaili of his constitutional rights, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 242, we find defendant JASON TAGALOA:

 X Not Guilty

 Guilty

COUNT THREE

With respect to Count Three, the charge of conspiracy to obstruct justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371, we find the defendant, JASON TAGALOA:

_____ Not Guilty X Guilty

With respect to Count Three, the charge of conspiracy to obstruct justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371, we find the defendant, CRAIG PINKNEY:

_____ Not Guilty X Guilty

With respect to Count Three, the charge of conspiracy to obstruct justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371, we find the defendant, JONATHAN TAUM:

_____ Not Guilty X Guilty

COUNT FOUR

With respect to Count Four, the charge of obstruction by false report, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1519, we find the defendant, JASON TAGALOA:

_____ Not Guilty

_____ Guilty

COUNT FIVE

With respect to Count Five, the charge of obstruction by false report, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1519, we find the defendant, CRAIG PINKNEY:

_____ Not Guilty X Guilty

COUNT SIX

With respect to Count Six, the charge of obstruction by false report, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1519, we find the defendant, JONATHAN TAUM:

_____ Not Guilty X _____ Guilty

DATED: July 8th, 2022, at Honolulu, Hawaii.

SIGNED: /s/ Foreperson